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Oregon House of Representatives 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House  

 

FROM: Dan Rayfield, Speaker of the House    

 

RE: Speaker Appointments – Various  

 

DATE: January 11, 2024 

 

Effective immediately, I am making the following appointments:   

 

Governor’s Advisory Council on AI (pursuant to EO 23-26) 

  Appoint Representative Daniel Nguyen 

   

Oregon State Council for Juvenile Supervision (pursuant to ORS 417.030) 

  Appoint Representative Charlie Conrad  

     

Commission on Statewide Law Enforcement Standards of Conduct and Discipline 

(pursuant to HB 2930 (2021)) 

  Appoint Representative Jeff Helfrich 

   

State Workforce Talent and Development Board (pursuant to ORS 660.321) 

  Appoint Representative Hai Pham 

 

Improving People’s Access to Community-based Treatment, Supports and Services 

Grant Review Committee (pursuant to ORS 430.234) 

  Appoint Representative Ben Bowman 

 

Juvenile Justice Policy Commission (pursuant to HB 2320 (2023)) 

  Appoint Representative Charlie Conrad 

  Appoint Representative Tom Andersen 

 

  

Please contact the House Speaker’s Office at Jack.lehman@Oregonlegislature.gov  with any 

questions.  
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